GENERAL

ASSEMBLY

A/CONF',2/SR.28
28 November 1951

ENGLISH f
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH ANDy
) ERENCH et

CONTENTS:
1.

2,-

CONFERENCE OF PLENIPOTENTTARTES ON THE STATUS OF
REFUGEES AND STATELESS PERSONS |

Consideration of the Rsport on credentials 4

(a/coNF,2/87)

Consideration of the draft Convention on
the Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the
agenda) (A/CONF,2/1 end Corr.l, A/CONF.2/5
.and Corr,1) (resumed from the twenty-

SUMMARY AECORD OF THE TWENTY-_IGHTH MEETING

held at the Palais des ﬁations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 19 July 1951, at 11 a.m.

seventh meeting): L -17

(1) Article 5 - Exemption from exceptional

(ii) Article 1 - Definition of the term

Dual Distribution

pages.

measures (4/CONF,2/37, ‘
A/CONF.2/1..1) (continued) -

"refugee": ,
Paragraph B (4/CONF.2/9,
A/CONF,.2/81, A/CONF,2/82,
4/CONF.2/82/Rev.1)
(resumed from the twenty~
third meeting) o




A/GONF, 2/5R, 28

page 2
Present:
President: Mr. LARSEN ‘
Members:

Australia hr, SHAW

Austria Mr. FRITZER

" Belgium Mr, HERMENT

Brazil Mr, de OLIVEIRA
'Canada o Mr, CHANCE '
Columbia ' Mr, GIRALDO-JARAMILIO
Denmark Mr. HOEG

"Egvpt Mr. MAHER

Federal Republic of Germsny Mr. von TRUTZSCHLER
France . Mr, ROCHEFORT

Greece . : Mr. PaPaYANNIS

The Holy See . archbishop BERNARDINI
Irag Mr. Al P.CHACHI
Israel, . ’ Mr. ROBINSON

Italy _ ‘ ~ Mr, del DRaGO
Luxembourg ' Mr. STURM

Monaco Mr., BICHERT
Netherlands : " Baron van BOETZELAER
Norwaj : ' Mr, ARFF -

Sweden o . Mr. PETREN
Switzerland (and Liechtenstein) Mr. SCHURCH

Turkey - Mr. MIRAS

United Kingdom of Great Britain

and Northern Ireland Mr. HOARE

United States of imerica Mr. WARREN
Yugoslavia : #r, BOZOVIC -

Venezuela . Mr, MONTOYA



A/cm.alsa.zs

pase 3
High Commissioner for Refugses " Mr, van HEUVEN GOEDHART
" Representatives of specialized agencies and of othe
inter-governmental organigsatione:
International Refugee Organization Mr. SCHWITZER
Council of Europe . " Mr. TALIANI de MARCHIO
Representatives of noh-ggvernmenta organizations:
Catesory 4 |
International Gonfederatn.on of Free
~ Trade Unions - _ Miss SENDER
Category B and Regﬁister -
Caritas Internationalis Mr. BRAUN' _
. Mr, METTERNICH
Catholic International Union for _
Social Service ‘Miss de ROMER
Commission of the Churches on ‘ -
-International Affairs : Mr. REES
Consultative Council of Jewish Mr. MEYROWITZ
Organizations : " Mr. BRUNSCHWIG
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish o :
Organizations ) Mr. WARBUAT:
Friends' World Committee for *
" Consultation Mr. BELL
International Union of Catholic
Women's Leagues . Miss de ROMER
Pax Romana Mr. BUENSOD
Standing Conference of Voluntary
_ agencies . Mr, REES
.World Jewish Congress . .- .. Mr. RIEGNER
Secretariat: ]
L Mr. Humphrey ‘ : Executive Secr‘et.arjy

Miss. Kitchen T » Deputy Executive Secretary - -




AJCaNF.2/SR.28
page 4

1. CUNSIDERATION OF THE REPORT UN CREDENTIALS (A/CONF.2/87)

The PRESIDENT announced that credentials, fully authorizing the |
representatives-of Columbia and Israel to participate 'in the.Conference and to sign
the instruments eventually drafted, had i.ow been received, Paragraph.b, i? Section
B of the report should therefore be amended by changing the figure "11" to the
figure "13", and by inserting the names "COLUMBIAY and "ISRAEL® in the list of
countries. In paragraph>5, the name "ISRAEL" should be deleted, as should also

the second sub-paragraph.

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlaris) stated that Qn l7 July he had received
a cable from the Netherlands Government informing him that his credentials had been
signed and despatchea; glthdﬁgh he had not yet received them.

‘ Mr. PAPAYANMIS (Greeee) said that the delay in the arrival of his
credentials was probably due to technical causes, since.the Greek public services,

including the Post Office, had recently been on strike.

The PRESIDENT remarked that, according to rule 3 of the rules of
procedure, the Conferencellﬂd to take a declslon on the report on credentials,

Tic reuort on credentlals (AZCONF,2ZB7I& as am.endedl was adogted unanlmous;x

2. CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE STATUS OF REFUGEES (item 5(a) of
the sgenda) (4/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/CONF.2/5 and Corr.l) (resumed from the
taenty—SLventh muetlng)

(1) .article 5 - Exemption from exceptional measures (n/CONF 2[37, 4/CONF.2/L.1) ?
(contlnued) 5

The PRESIDENT, inviting the Conference to continue its consideration of : '
‘ﬂrtlcle 5, on exemption from exceptzonal measures, said ‘that he hoped that it would .
b5,90351bl° to conclude the first readlng of the draft Convent1on in.two meetlngs.

=

Mr, PETREN: (&weden) pointed out that paragraph 1 of article 5 in the ,
orlglnal draft of the Convention (a/CONF.2/1, page. 1) dealt with exceptional measures §

,whlch might be taken against the person, property or 1nt;rests of nationals of a



foreign .Stét'.e, whereas article 5(a) (A/CONF.2/L.1, page 1), already adopted by the
Coaference, spoke onl; of measures against a particular person. Was that differenc

. of terminology intentional?

He bel:.eved that it was somewhat 1llogical to restr:.ct the prov:.s:mn of article
‘5(a) to measures which might have to be taken in the interests of nat:.onal seeurity. 3
Other clrcumstances could conce:.vably arise which would demand s:mular acf.lon by ;

governments,

He was faced with two problems in connexion with paragraph 1 of article 5, the - A
first being that mention:d by the United Kingdom representative at the previcus - -
meeting in connexion with the retroactive effect of that article. The Swedlsh

point should be disposed of by amending the draft-Convention 1tself at the npresent e
late stage, but that\it could be dealt with by éppropria'te reservations, His

(Mr. Petren's) second preoccupstion was that parugraph 1, as at present drafted, :
debarred governments from taking even provisional measures against refugees- solely i
on account of - their nationality. Such a clause might well confliet ywit.h ‘the - i
existing domestic legislation of cex:tain States, and he considered that it- should -
impose a lesser degree of restriction on the freedom of action of ‘States, It was
with that consideration in mind that he had introduced his smendment (A/CONF.,Z/B?)
If that amendment was. not acceptable as it stood, he ‘would be perfec'bly willmg, ‘
provided its substance was adopted, for its draftmg to ‘be -entrusted to ths St‘y.l.e B

Cormittee, - :

Mr. ARFF- (Norwa.y) said that accordmg to Norwegian law, all ex-cnemy.
property hud to be sequestrated,, however, the law was no% very striectly applied.
Jor example, such property had buen restored to German nationals after the. second

‘ world war in cases where the Jowners had not aetively workead against Norweg:.an J.nter L
'Although ‘there was no contradlctxon betwee.n the provision cmbodied in paragraph 1- ’
of article 5 and Nomeglan practa.ce, it would none the less be desirable to br:c.ng
it into line with the letter of the law, That could be “achieved by- adopting. the.,
Swedish amendment, which he would accordingly su;ﬁport. The Norwégian GoverMen’t ';
“' would then only have to make a re.servation concﬂrm.ng the retroa\.t:we eﬁ‘ecu of-
paragrayh l. : '



ChfooR.2f5R28
" page 6

My, HOEG (Denmark) said that the Swedish amendmenh was ace ptable the
Danish delegation,

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands ) said that, as he had already stated, the
‘Nstherlands Government would have to make a reservation on article 9 (artistic rights
and industrial property) %o the effect that the provisions of that article would not

- affect legislation eoncerning enemy property. His delegation would have to make
a similar reservation to article 5, for reasons similar to those adduced by the

‘. United Kingdom representative in the statement he had made at the previous meeting

when introducing his amendment to that article,

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) reminded representatives -that it had been

- deé;{dad to moke a separate artizle of the former paragraph 2 of article 5§ beeause
~there might otherwise have been a conflict between other articles, such as ‘articles
3 and <1, and article 5, The saving clause in the original paragraph 2 applied only
%o artiele 5, and not to those other articles, moreover, it was not clear that aetion
which nﬂ.ghr. have to be taken in an emergency overriding the provisions of thoce other

i articles would always come within the wording of paragraph 1 of article 5 (measuras
taken against "the: person, property or interests" of a refugee), It had therefore

| been decided that there should be a blanket provision whereby, in strictly defined

. eircumstances of emergency, derogation from any of the provisions of the Convention

: wotﬂ.d be permitted in the interests of national secur:.ty. Thus, artiele 5 was now

| cnly one of the articles covered by the provisions of article. 5(a). He therefore
“esuld not agree with the Swedish representative's suggestion that article 5(a) was
t.ea lmit.ed. He believed the scope of that article to be extremely wide in allowing

E
1

‘ derogat;ons from all the pmvisions of the Convention on grounds of national security., -

He would be most reluctant to extend the scope of that article to cases other than
those c'aonnected wit *national security, The kind of action which he envis«ged States
might take under the provisions of artiecls 5(a) would be, for example, the wholesale

1mediate internment of refugees in time of war, follczWed by a screenmg process, afm

wnich many could be released, that had oceurred in the United Ka.ngdom at the oute
k'reak of the serond world war, :

=3 \}?}




. page T .

The Swedish amendment woul; dangerously weaken paragraph 1 of artlcle e '
He recognlzed that in some respects the LJrousians of that Paragraph could not be
fully ap-slied, partieularly in the case of eneny property, but, so far as the e
Unlted ngdam Government was concemed, ‘that diffieulty could be met by allowing <
for reservations to be made to the paragraph in gquestion. He would hesitate to .
extend the scope of parcgraph 1 to make it embrace a special class of case whieh

could be quite well covered by ruservations.

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) saii that the Un'l tod Kingdom representotivs's rem:lrks

h-d clearly demonstrated that ther. was no very elose connexisn between parc.graph 1
of artlcle 5 and article 5(a). He would not.,,therefore, move an amendment to the

latter, Nevertheless, in connexion with paragraph 1 of arti".‘ele 5, he must point -

out that certain measures, which had nothing to do with the intcrests of national i,
secur:.ty, involving the property of refugees, uight have to be taken, Paragrapn 1 o
as ot present drafted did not enable States to take even provisional measures R

either against persons or their property. It was :mpess:.ble to foresee what ‘cir-‘i‘

" .cunstances might arise in the future which would neeessitete the introduction of such

measures, and-he believed that States must be left free 1n that respect. He must‘:

therefore press his amenimenta

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Fronce) said that the Conference was faeed wrth a text,

the formulation of any reservations to which would lead to an evalenche. Government

would not agree to sign the Convention without -entering reservat:mns to article 5 e
as thus amended, s:mce the friends of today .usight well be the enenies of tomorrow,- £k
4 text was needed for artiele 5 ‘which would not call for any reservations at all on
the part of States.

. Mr, PETREN (:Sweden) quoted a hypothetical examile in support ox .is :rgumen
Two German nationals might possess property in- Sweden, No-vdifficulty would =ar'is"e* E
- in the case of the first, who had taken up resmence in Sweden as a refugee prlor to
“the out break ef 'hOStilité.es. . The second, on the other hand, might have reached
:‘ Sweden after the end of the wir -and elaimed the status of refugee. Should his -
- property be restored to him if he 'coul.;'-.e'etlsfacto;'ily prove thet he had ncver ‘Ible'en,

BT N



page 8
" a member of the Nasl party, and had, in faet, worksd a-gainst it? &
would clearly have to be determinsd by the Swedish Government. ~ Either legislation
could be passed exempting certain eategories of aliens from the application of the

That questipﬁ

enemy property act, or some arrangement could be méde to enable such persons to
-clain the return of their property px;ovided they could substa:_xt-iatg their right to
restoration, . Those two possible alternatives must both be allowed for, or admin}-
strative difficulties would arise,

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) appreciated the motives which had prompted the
's_\;bmission of the Swedish amendment, It was, however, to be fearsd that its
" adoption would result in a régime of arbitrary decisions, since countries of
"?eaidence would be at liberty either not to apply %o .a refuges the excsptional -
measures which they might be obliged to take a~'=inst trs person, property or
in'cerests of other nationals of his country of’ origin, or to grent certain exemptians.
in the case of subh refugees. Rofugses would therefore have no absolute right to.
- gxemption from the application of those measures, and decisions as to the caqes m |

e

which exemption was appropriate would be left to Governments. E

As to the methods of implementing the provisions of the convention, J.t, should

- be noted that those provisions would in due course be. apgrove.i ‘by national

: ‘parlianents, and would in consequence have the force of law. ' ,}Thet'e wag thus no

‘need to contemplate the introduction of any specisl f:roviaions in doﬁxestic legislation,

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) stated that, so far as the constitutional positiori of
' Sweden was concerned, the Convention eould not be ratified by the Swedigh Parhament
_ without the prior introduction of & bill bringing domestic 1egislatian into line,
where necessary, with the provisions of the Convention. ‘I‘herefor_e,_ certain
. difficulties mizht arise unless paragraph 1 of artisle 5 was amende'd in the sense he . -
, had proposed. | R | '

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed that the example quoted by the Swedish
- x‘epreaentat:.ve was entirely relevant, but pointed: out such u,ses coudd be 5

reservations. They related to action arising out of a Wer, buf. ot act '
: during a time of war or amergeney, and were therefore in. no sense govem" y _
- slderations of national security. He failed, however, to- und,ex'atand the 3__" niatr

B refugee and was covered by the provisions of paragraph 1 of article 5 :



T owa/sags
e _ DL page9

*

He was at present unable to conceive of any cases - apart from those connect\ed
:with enemy property - ‘which would arise in connexion: with paragraph 1 in time of ‘
oeace, and which did not involve considerations of national security. It was :
dgifficult to ennsage a situation in which action would have to be taken in peace— .
time against a whole class of allens or their property merely on gromds of i

nationality.

Mr. PETREN (sweden) reaffirmed his view that it was impossible to legislate k

for future possible contingencies and that it was, therefore, important that naragrap 3

1 of article 5 should be made as flexible as possible in order not to I‘uStvl‘lCt unduly

the freedom of States.

Mr. ZOCHEFORT (France } said that allowance should be made for the i‘act t’.hat. :
in certain cases it would be :unpos.alble for a government to pursue a libsral polmy
towards refugees who were nationals of a State whlch dld not recognize the prineiple '
of reciprocity. - It was for that rsason that reservations made by one State to t};e
provision in question would inevitably provoke a spate of reservations by otheri

States,

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) observed that the Swedish amendment was intended "&ﬁ
’provide for possible futurc events, The paragraph in questicn, however, relatedg“
to eventis” occurring before 1 January 1951. Gonsequently, the fears of the Swed:.sh

delcgation had no basis in fact,

Mr. ROCHEFQRT (France) "greed'mth the Belgian reﬁresentative‘ on that ﬁeint"
7t should not, however, be forgﬂtten that there was also the question of the. mter-— _
Jretation of t,he term "events", Did not the words "events occurring before ' :
1 January 1951" imply all the consequences of such events, consequencee which could

not be forescen?,

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) drew attention to a.diecrepency between the English
~.end French texte of the Swedish amendment, The French text, unlike the English

P

'tke:ct, im lied a certain latitude or choice.



A/CONF, 2/SR.28
page 10

I'e

Mr. PETREN (Sweden) stated that the French version of his amendment was the
authentic text, and that the English text should accordingly be brought into harmony
with it. :

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the French text of the Swedish amendment
(4/CONF.2/37), it being understood that the English text would be revised by the
Style Committee. '

The Swedish amendment to paragraph 1 Qf article 5 was adopted by 9 votes to 3,
with 13 abstentions. ' S

Paragraph 1 of article 5, as amended, was adopted by 23 votes to none, with 2

‘abstentions.

(ii) Article 1 ~ Definition of the term "refugee"' Paragraph B
" (&/CONF.2/9, A/CONF.2/81, A/CONF.2/82, A/CUNF.2/82/Rev.l)
(resumed from the twenty third meeting) -

‘The PRESIDENT drew attention to the Swedish and Israeli amendments to
“article 1, on the definition of the term "refugee", contained in documents A/CONF.2/9,
&4/CONF.2/81, A/CONF.2/82 and A/CONF.2/82/Rev.l.

Mr. PETREN (Sweden) said that, although his instructions from the Swedish
f'QovBrnment on the matter were very precise, he might be able to accept the Israeli
i;amendment without prejudice to his Government's final decision, He suggested that
"the word "compelling" should be iuserted before the words "reasons arising out of" )
in the Israeli amendments to sub-paragraphs B(5) and (6) (a/CONF.2/81, A/CONF.2/82/
*jRév.l).

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) accepted the Swedish suggestion.

 Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that the French delegation had already made
ifknown its interpretation of the words "reasons other than personal convenience" in
b:sub-paragrapk (2) of paragraph & of article 1. The purpose of those words which L
}lhad been inserted at the instance of the Israeli delegation, was to avert the B

f?possiblllty that Israeli refugees of German or Austrien origin living in other

,lcountrles might be deprlved of their refugee status as a pesult of the restorat1on of



a democratic régime in their couwatry of origin. If that interpretation was incorrect
- he would be g'catefal if the Israeli representative would put him right,

In any event, the French delegation had already mede it clear ooth in the Thlrd

Comuittee of the General Assembly end in the Economic and Soeial Council, that that

was the restrictive interpretation placed by France on the words in quéstion. Franée\
would adhere to that view, but was anxious to avoid the possibility that the texts |
in question might be interpreted in such a wey as to give rise to an extension, in
" favour of other groups of refugees, of & very 1ibera3. clause which it regarded; as

applying only to a category of refugees who were the victims of exceptional circum-

stances,

What exactly did the Israeli representative mean by the words "compelling fam:.ly
reasons" used in his amendments?  Could the family attachments which a refugee
might have contracted in his ccuntry of recsidence be regarded as <~upa”iing reasons?
ind was segaratlon from his famly to be regarded for that purpose as a compelllng ¥
family reason?

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) said that the history of the phrase under considératipn
had been accurately related by the French répresentative, but ﬁhe latter'!s ' '
apprehensions were unfounded. The Isrzeli amendments were intended to exclude :
precisely such cases as those of the Polish refugees in France; to whom the Frén‘ch
. representative_ had alluded, It was for that. reason that the amendments referred l
to sub-paragraph 4Ail) of article 1; the case of the Polish refugees in France o
was cover‘edAby sub-paragraph (2) The words "compelling fam:i.ly reasons” were meant
" to cover, for example, the case of an agnd wonan refugee in France who had no- members
of her family still living in the land where she had formerly suffered persecutzon, '
and to whlch she would therefore have no desire to retwrm, His text had m i‘act
been drafted to meet the difficulties in wnich the Swedi.sh and Israeli delegatlo"xs "

 found themselves. , i - ‘.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that in that case the words "for reésén_s othe
- ‘than pérsoxﬁal convenience" should be delsted frem stb-paragraph A(2) of, arﬁiqlé?‘ri‘
’-»'HﬂlWas not convineced that con well*_ng family reasons. provided s'1f7f'.'- cient 'j\iét;iflca‘b

¥

4180, he must point out that, if an lrigiunt was deynved of hls refugee status

'that would nat "ongel hlm to ‘rf

(_ r
<
:!
fat]
r
le]
jad
P
1]
)
fo]
=
~
i
.,
O
Fiy
Q
e
e
o
(A
=]
o




R M N N IR Ao R e N
R S S

A/CONF.2/5R.28 "
page 17 '

The Israeli amcndment (4/CONF,2/81) to sﬁb«-‘ga_p__a_grag}{ (5) of paragraph 13 of
article 1 was adopted by 7 votes to'3, with 14 abstentions. ' '

The PRESIDENT said that he intended to adjourn the meeting until 3 p.m,

_ Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) thought that, since sub-paragraphs (5) and (6)
of paragraph B were virtually identica}.,‘ although the former related to refugees
with a nationality and the latter to refugeés with no nationality, they might be
voted on forthwith. . |

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) considered the qﬁestim was too important not to
merit thorough discussion. It would not be proper to precipitate the vote on the

various pzrts of article 1.

The PRESIDENT re;licd that he was not pressing the Conference to take a
decision. He did not cbject to an exhaustive discussion on article 1, but had
certain duties as President in seeing that the Conference ket to the time-table,-
'The Conference should either adjourn or, if it could do so without prolonged

discuscion, proceed to vote, as the Israeli representative had sﬁggested.

It was decided to adjourn.

The meeting rose at 1,10 pg.m.




. country which gave shelter to 350,000 refugeee'mk:‘mg a case out of a handful of

excepbions. - : ‘

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that the Israeli representativefs argqmént{.

' applied to refugees from Austria and Germany. Most refugees belonging to the
hard core came within the purview of sub-paragraph (1) of paragraph A. But

. Was stlll affording shelter to some ten to twelve thousand refugees without any . g

means of existence, thrown up by success:we waves of emigration. She was qulte»

prepared to eontinue to assist such refugees.so.long as such assistance 'was nece

But if their country of origin reverted to a demoeratic régime, the. obhgation to

assist them should not fall perforce upon the French Government, .

The Israell amendments, as drafted, excluded from the benefit of the Gomre £
only refugees coming within the scope of sub-paragraph- (2) of paragraph A Fran

however, was chiefly concerned with the refugees defined in sub—paragraph (l)

Mr. ROBIN...ON (Israel) wondered why the French representatn’e had not en

a reservation to-article 18 (public relief) the previous day. He (llr. Rob:msen}

supported the French representativels proposal that reservatmns to- article 30 :

'should be pem:.tted and had voted - although only .sfter serious hesitation - fo
it because he felt that everything should be done to _encourage: ance to -accede ? :

the Convention, blnce article.30 (co-operatlon of the national suthorities: m:bh

the United Nations) which was much more crucial than article 19 (1ubour leglslatn.

and social security), and artlcle 18 could be made the subject of reservat:.ons, 3

mght be the best solution for. the French representative to recommend to the Fr‘

_ Government that 1t adopt paragraph B of article 1 zs amended by the Is*‘ael:. propi
on the understand:.ng that it could make a reservatlon mth regard to the appllc 21

of article 19 if the number of refugees affected by the Ierae.h amendment, proved

too large.

-

. A second poss:.blhty would be to6 request the S‘oyle Conm:.ttee, of whlch Fran

_ was a mexnber, to 1limit the appl:.catmn of the Israel::. amendment and of the whol S
of sub-paragraphs (5) and (6) of ‘paragraph B to ‘the refugees covered by the
.mrangements and Convention of 1926, 1928, 11933, 1938 and 1939. . He was prepar
: -make that great concess:Lon i1, order to meet the French representet.lve's dlff:.cul
" but hoped that the latter would choose the first solut:.on. - :



}{A/CONF.Q/SR.EB 3 | L | |
~page 1 _ -

¥r. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the Israeli’ representative's first
suggestion would work to the disadvantage of refugees. It would be an inhuman
act to withdraw from them the right to assistance unless they were assured of '

receiving it from their country of origin,

With regard to the Israeli representativeis sccond suggestion, it should be
pointed out that the refugees. defined in the Gonstitution of the International
Refugee Orgenization (IR0) were often covered by other international arrangements,

-Mr. RQéINSON (Israsl) observed that, although the French representative
had at first said that France did not wish to continue assisting the refugees in
‘question, the old French tradition had none the less come to’ the front and impelled
him to remark that they would nevertheless be assisted, He uherefore wondered why
ithe French delegation found it dangerous or difficult to accept the Israeli amend-
“ments. '

The Constitution of‘IRD covered many articles of the (onvention, and its
}definition of the term "refugee" was better than the definitions contained in
‘the instruments enumerated in sub-paragraph (1) of paragraph i of article 1. Tﬁat,
»might provide a solution to the difficultices experieénced by the French delegation
-in respect of the Israeli amendments. . Those difficulties were hard to understand,
‘because the French representative had been extremely co-operative in the Drafting
’Gommnttee of the Third Committee at the General assembly, and had helped to draft the
exlstlng text.

R The Israeli amondments were based on the assumption that ‘the reference to
"persongl convenience” in paragraph A4 would disappear. at great sacrifice, that
freference had been dro.ped from paragraph A, gnd reduced in paragraph B to a few

,*tcgor*cu of ruofugee.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) did not' think that there was any contradiction
:bctween the two posxtzons described by the Israeli representatlve. France had
merely said that she did not wish to be under an obligation .o continue to provide §§
:3531stance to refugees who could seek the protection of their country of origin, :
In the case, for example, of the Spanish refugees, the latter were bound, under




- AJGONF,23/8R.28
page 13

BN

the terms of the_Const.itution of IR0, to return to Spain when a democratic régime.
had been restored in that country. Should the choice of the assistance they ' ‘:'
wanted be left to. those xfefugees? If the Israeli representat&ve considered that tha -
existing draft did not proﬁeot the refugees with w?xom he was concerned, it was open -

to him to propose another, but not cne that applied to all categories of refugees,

Mr. ROBINSON (Isracl) asked whether the French representative could agree
to the Conference s adopting the substance of the two Israeli amendments, on the
understanding that the Style Committee would viord the final text in such & way as to
remove that representatwc 5 aporehensions regarding the poss:.hle extensxon of thei.r"

field of application,

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Isracli amendments should be voted on
as they stood. 'If the Style Comuittee could devise a better solution,- it should
be authorized to do so , even though that was somewhat outs:.de :.ts province, ‘

- There would also be no objection to any delegation submtt:.ng further amen..ments

at the second reading of the draft Convention. . S ; \

Mr., PETREN (Sweden) said that the French representative’s main objeetibn

to the original- text seemed to be that it was very broad in scope and would allow
of all kinds of mterpretat:.on. He (Mr. Petren) would like to point out that the
~Israeli amendments did not cover any point not in the ori.g:.nal text of the -

Convention,

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) added that he read the I‘sr.aeli propoéal i.n.’l;'hei
same way as the Swedish represeritative,‘ but considered that it was more’ restrictive'; "
than the original text, because it translated the words "grounds other than thQse R
of personal eonvenience" into two specific reasons. There was no great ob,]ectlon
to using the nore speclf:t.c wording of the Israeli amendments, especially since,
as the Swedlsh representative had indicated, it was desn.rable to establlsh enteila

which national legislatures would not find it d:.fflcult to interpret.




The second restriction in the Israsli piopos_al-lay in the reference to sube
paragraph (1) of paragraph i, which limited the refugees. affeeted to a smallsr
\nunt_er of categories than were covered by the original text, He regretted that
lind:tatj.sn, althéugh he appreciated the motives that had proumpted the Israeli
amendment and the Swedish representative's attitude. He would therefore be
obliged to abstain from voting, because he did not wish to put St}ét_.és which
| experienced certain difficulties on the subject in a position where they would be
| obliged to accept a text which did. not meet -those difficulties, and to which they

could not make reservations,

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) was not certain whether -the text of the Israeli
. émendments was more restrictive than the existing toxt of the draft Convention..
' It applied not to new refﬁgees, but fo the whole mass of old refugees, in respect
.of whom the problem of assistance arose in a particularly acute form, ’

_ As to compelling family reasons, every. sort and kind of such reason eould be
found. Could not the fact of no longer having a family also be a eompelling
‘rea'son? The phrase opened the door to every sort of interpretation.

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) suggested that, as in the case of other articles,
- the way might be left open for reservations in respect of reasons other- then those

of personal convenience,

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) did not think that the position was appreeiably

lchaxfiged by reverting from sub-paragraph (2) to sub-peragraph (1) of paragraph ai.

The majority of the refugees falling within the scope of sub-paragraph (1) would be

gble to claim the benefit of the provisions of sub-paragraph (2). Sub-paragraph -
1 had been retained solely in order to save the old refugees from heving their

- position re-examined and seeing their status as refugees called in question. The

: 'énxieties felt by the Isracli representative for that category of .refugees‘ .
_were, therefore, groundless.-'

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) proposed that the aebate be closed and a vote taken.

;{'- It. was 8o aggeed

1.'




e e MR AN W
M?‘v’ O R
Yy

The Israeh amcndment _(4/CONF.2/81) to sub-p_aragragh (52 of Qaragragh 12 a!’ ;
article 1 was adopted by 7 votes to 3, with 14 abstentmn .

The PRESIDENT said that he intended to adjourn the meeting until 3 p'\.in.‘. ~

' Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) thought that, since sub-paragraphs (5) and (6)
of paragraph B were virtually identical, although the former related to refugees g
with a mationality and the latter to refugees with no nationality, they might be :
voted on forthwith. ‘

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) considered the question was.too important not 'ta;
merit thorough discussion. It would not be proper to precipitate the vote on th

various psrts of article 1.

The PRESIDENT reclicd that he wae not pressing the Conference to téke 'a'.
decision. . He did not object to an exhaustive discussion on artiele l; but had
certain duties as President in seeing that the Conference ke.t to the time—:b‘él:ri@s: :
The Conference should either adjourn or, if it could do so without P olo‘xged

discussion, proceed to vote, as the Israeli representative had suggested,

It was decided to adjourn.

The meetihg rose at 1,10 p.m

i
SR



